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To: 51.2e Js] (EE IEEEEM @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e | 51.20

Sent: Mon 11/23/2020 10:12:13 PM

Subject: RE: AstraZeneca/Oxford AZD1222 vaccine met primary efficacy endpointin preventing COVID-19
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trom: FEEL IE IE (BED ERE irs. i>

Sent: maandag 23 november 2020 18:57

To: EXER)BE SEREDviv i>
Subject: RE: AstraZeneca/Oxford AZD1222 vaccine met primary efficacy endpoint in preventing COVID-19

Overigens wil minister dat er snel (rechtstreeks) contact is over leveringsplannen Pfizer en AZ, daar rfereert [EER can in haar

mail

ver: NE NE IE ODVerzonden: maandag 23 november 2020 18:50

IE (EEE)HCEo ivvis.>; EE. (ED)
@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: AstraZeneca/Oxford AZD1222 vaccine met primary efficacy endpoint in preventing COVID-19

i

522
kun jij ons helpen met korte appreciatie/reactie hierop? En dan kunnen we in de richting van AZ ook even mooi

antwoord sturen

Groet FREY]

van: EXE BBE. | 5.1.2e ) JERE @minvws.ni>
Verzonden: maandag 23 november 2020 13:38

mines 1 IEEE 6 ED OEE
@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: AstraZeneca/Oxford AZD1222 vaccine met primary efficacy endpoint in preventing COVID-19

Hi allen,

Nav mijn vorige mail over verzaek van VWS, stuur ik jullie hierbij ook deze brief van AstraZeneca toe.

Mooie opening voor een gesprek lijkt me..

Groet,

5.1.2e
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Verzonden: maandag 23 november 2020 11:41

Aan: Dienstpostbus Digitale Balie 5.1.2e @minvws.nl>

c: EEN BB BED JEAES SAF EF EEE) EEE © min ws.ni>; LER
<TR VL) Dminvws.nl>; [REECE ERPLY, (eR pe ) < CREE minvws.nl>; IEEE &, (REAR ) 4 CRRLIN(@ minvws.nl>;

5.1.2e ®minvws.nl; Dienstpostbus CTC-VWS <Ji@ minvws.nl>; EE [E[EBEY, IEEE. (EXED))
be 5.1.2e @minvws.nl>; JERE ERE (ERE) % 5.1.2e @minvws.nl>; [SEEEN BE AE (EERE ) R51. @minvws.nl>;
EN EXE (ERY) <IEAEClM @ minvws.nl>; IECHECECEE IE ( CAPCN) <BRR-C ® minvws.n|>; IEEE]

<BR @ minvws.n>; IRGC 51.2e J

2 |] <1 5.1.2e @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: AstraZeneca/Oxford AZD1222 vaccine met primary efficacy endpointin preventing COVID-19

Beste collega’s digitale balie,

Graag bijgaande mail innemen in Marjolein en doorzetten ter behandeling naar de PD Covid19.

Alvast dank hiervoor.

Groet,

Met vriendelijke groet,

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welziin en Sport | Directie Bestuurlijk en Politieke Zaken|
Parnassusplein 5| 2500 EJ | Den Haag | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag |

5.1.2e 2e @minvws.nl| www.rijksoverheid.nl |

Bij VWS geldt een legitimatieplicht voor de toegang tot het ministerie. Dit
betek

dat bij uw bezoek aan VWS om geldige legitimatie wordt gevraagd voor u het pand verder

kunt betreden. Graag vraag ik uw aandacht hiervoor. Alvast bedankt voor de medewerking

Van:BE EES astrazeneca.com>

Verzonden: maandag 23 november 2020 08:19

Aan: Minister van VWS minvws.nl>

cc:BER < astrazeneca.com>

Onderwerp: AstraZeneca/Oxford AZD1222 vaccine met primary efficacy endpoint in preventing COVID-19

Dear Minister De Jonge, Minister Van Ark,

We are pleased to inform you that AstraZeneca has just announced positive high-level results from an interim analysis of AZD1222 trials in the

UK and Brazil. The data show that the vaccine was highly effective in preventing COVID-19 infection, the primary endpoint, with no

hospitalisations or severe cases of the disease reported in participants receiving the vaccine.

Two different dosing regimens demonstrated efficacy with one showing a better profile. One dosing regimen showed vaccine efficacy of 90%

when AZD1222 was given as a half dose, followed by a full dose at least one month apart, and another dosing regimen showed 62% efficacy
when given as two full doses at least one month apart. No serious safety events related to the vaccine have been confirmed and AZD1222 was

well tolerated across both dosing regimens. The full analysis of the interim results is being submitted for publication in a peer-reviewed journal.
AstraZeneca will now immediately prepare regulatory submission of the data to authorities around the world.

Today marks an important milestone in our fight against the pandemic. This vaccine’s efficacy and safety confirm that it will have an immediate

impact on this public health emergency, reducing hospitalisations and saving lives. The vaccine can be stored, transported and handled at 2-8 °C

(about 34-42 °F) for at least six months, enabling easy use within existing healthcare settings. Meanwhile, the promise of the low dose regimen
means that through our existing agreement with the European Commission to provide upee AZD1222 vaccine across the

EU, our dose capacity could potentially go further, and more people could be vaccinated quickly in Europe and around the world.

Please find attached the official company announcement with further information.
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We would like to thank you for your continued partnership and would welcome the opportunity to speak with you to discuss today’s

announcement in greater detail.

Best regards,

5.1.2eBENAstraZeneca Netherlands

M:

astazeneca.com

Iileca.com

AstraZeneca UK Limited is a company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number:03674842 and its registered office at 1 Francis Crick Avenue,

Cambridge Biomedical Campus, Cambridge, CB2 0AA.

This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named recipient only and may contain confidential and privileged information. If they have come to you in

error, you must not copy or show them to anyone: instead, please reply to this e-mail, highlighting the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message.
For information about how AstraZeneca UK Limited and its affiliates may process information, perscnal data and monitor communications, please see our privacy
notice at www.astrazeneca.com

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability


